Simpson, Diane M _.

From: Simpson, Diane M.

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2001 4:55 PM
To: ‘nsmith1@dhs.ca.gov'

Cc: " Pickering, Larry

Subject: coverage data

Natalie,

Thanks for agreeing to see what data may be available on vaccine coverage with different vaccines during the mid (or
early) 1980's to 1994. As | mentioned, we (Larry Pickering will be working with me on this and Walt is very interested)
want to see if we can construct vaccine utilization curves for some other vaccines in children <2 y.o. - similar to what you
and Loring Dales and Sandra Jo Hammer did for MMR in you March 7 JAMA article.

| look forward to meeting you at the NIC next week. Assuming you will be there on Wednesday, Larry and | will look for

- you that morning and we can go over this request in more detail. Any information and/or data you may be able to bring
with you to the NIC would be very userful and appreciated.

! will be out of the office until Tuesday, Larry will be in if you have questions, You can reach him at 404-639-8767

Thanks (again)





